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Dear William, 02 August 201

Thank you for your letter of 23 July seeking further information regarding
improvement options for the A483 through the village of Llanymynech.

My officials are still investigating potential options. This is proving challenging
given the carriageway through the village is already wide, the 30mph speed
limit is appropriate for the character of the road and congestion develops
on the narrower sections of A483 to the north within England.

| will write to you again once this work has reached a conclusion in the
Autumn.
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